Peltier, Hannah

From: Gilliam, Allen

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 3:07 PM

To: ‘cblanton@muellerindustries.com' (cblanton@muellerindustries.com)

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Don O'Neal (wynnewater45@yahoo.com)

Subject: AR0021903_Mueller Copper ARPO00036 late June 2014 semi annual report no
discharge certification statement with ADEQ reply_20141031

Attachments: SWYNLP22214103007270.pdf

Thanks Chuck,
Your certification statement of “no discharge of regulated wastewater” has been duly noted and filed.

Please keep this office current on Mueller’s activities as they unfold and continue to report/certify
semi-annually during the months of June and December each year.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625

ec: Don O’Neal, Manager, City of Wynne

E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports

From: Blanton, Chuck [mailto:CBlanton@MuellerIindustries.com]

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 7:24 AM

To: Gilliam, Allen

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Don O'Neal (wynnewater45@yahoo.com)

Subject: RE: AR0021903_Mueller Copper ARP0O00036 late June 2014 semi annual report Updating Mueller Copper Tube
Products with ADEQ reply_20141029

Allen:

Per your e-mail, please see the attached. | apologize for the tardiness of this report and will correct this in the future.
Please let me know if further information is required.

Best regards,

Chuck Blanton

From: Gilliam, Allen [mailto:GILLIAM@adeq.state.ar.us]

Sent: October 29, 2014 08:57

To: Blanton, Chuck

Cc: Fuller, Kim; Peltier, Hannah; Don O'Neal (wynnewater45@yahoo.com)
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Subject: AR0021903_ Mueller Copper ARP0O00036 late June 2014 semi annual report Updating Mueller Copper Tube
Products with ADEQ reply_20141029

Chuck,

According to your below e-mail, it's this office’s understanding there has been no discharge of
Federally regulated wastewater from the Mueller facility to the City of Wynne since the last report on
file dated 5/9/13 in which certification was made of “no discharge of Federally regulated wastewater
to the City”. Your current status will be so noted for your late June 2014 semi-annual Pretreatment
report.

Please keep in mind, Mueller’'s semi-annual reports are due during the months of June and
December of each year as long as there are any Federally regulated operations generating
wastewater at the Mueller facility located in Wynne.

Please complete and submit your below statement within five (5) days from the date on this
correspondence with the required signed certification statement, “I certify under penalty of law that
this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the
information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or
those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the
best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for
knowing violations.” per 40 CFR 403.12(l). A scanned .pdf file attached to an e-mail to this office will
suffice.

Thank you for your cooperation in remaining in compliance with the Federal Pretreatment Regulations
in 40 CFR 403.

Sincerely,

Allen Gilliam

ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625

ec: Don O’'Neal, Manager, City of Wynne

E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports

From: Blanton, Chuck [mailto:CBlanton@MuellerIindustries.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 28, 2014 5:10 PM

To: Gilliam, Allen

Subject: Update on Mueller Copper Tube Products, Inc.

Allen:
Herein is an update on the status of Mueller Copper Tube Products, Inc. (Wynne, AR)

At this time, there is no casting operations at the facility. Further there are no plans for rebuilding the casting operation
at Wynne.



The extrusion press had been idled for approximately 18 months prior to October 2014. However, due to a mechanical
issue at the sister facility in Fulton, MS, the extrusion press has been re-started for a limited duration of time which is
not expected to extend beyond 31 December 2014. Experimental runs of extruding and drawing of Aluminum have
occurred. However, this is experimental in nature and no concrete decisions have been made on a path forward for this
project.

At this time, excluding the press as described above, the only operations are drawing of tube, coiling/straightening,
annealing and packaging. All wastewater is being transferred offsite.

If there are questions, please let me know. | will advise if there are significant changes going forward.
Best regards,

Chuck Blanton



Blanton, Chuck

Subject: FW: ARO021903_Mueller Copper ARPO00036 late June 2014 semi annual report
Updating Mueller Copper Tube Products with ADEQ reply_20141029

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

The extrusion press had been idled for approximately 18 months prior to October 2014, However, due to a mechanical
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

teertify under penaity of law that this document and olf attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in
gccordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information
submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the syster, or those persons directly responsible
for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and
complete. { am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine
and imprisonment for knowing violations.”

zo O 2o/

Chuck Blanton



